
From: Devon Archer darcher@
Subject: Fwd: Michael/ HB email draft

Date: August 23, 2014 at 8:25 AM
To: jason galanis jason@

FYI...example of lean in on Henry from Hunter...this is email drafted for him to send Henry...

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Michael Leonard <mleonard@
Date: Saturday, August 23, 2014
Subject: Michael/ HB email draft
To: Jim Bulger <jbulger@

Michael,

I spoke to Jim and I heard that you had a good meeting with Henry regarding the Burnham Harvest deal.
We are excited by the prospect of being able to work side-by-side with Harvest by way of a globally
recognized platform. Please pass along my regards to Henry and let him know that what we discussed
during our last lunch together in Beijing still holds true; Rosemont Seneca will be folded into the Burnham
Harvest entity as soon as the deal closes thereby giving us all the solid well regarded global platform from
which we can conduct our mutual business. 

As far as our focus going forward is concerned Devon has been reviewing bids from potential buyers of our
Rosemont Real Estate Fund GP because we are selling that entity to clear away distractions as we make
Burnham Harvest and the BHR Fund the only priorities moving forward. 

Michael please also remind Henry of our conversation about a board seat for a certain relation of mine.
Devon and I golfed with that relation earlier last week and we discussed this very idea again and as always
he remains very very keen on the opportunity.

Please let me know how I can help to facilitate the closing of this deal as it is of the highest importance to
me.

Regards,
HB

-- 
Michael R. Leonard
Vice President, Operations Department
Thornton Group LLC

-- 
James J. Bulger
Chairman
Thornton Group LLC




